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From: "Galecki, Gregg" <GGalecki@archcoal.com>
To: Pete Hess <petehess@utah.gov>, Angela Nance <angelanance@utah.gov>, Daro...
Date: 8/10/2011 9:54 AM
Subject: Epermitting - Task ID #3883
CC: "OGMCOAL@utah.gov" <OGMCOAL @utah.gov>, "Galecki, Gregg" <GGalecki@archco...

All:
| have uploaded a signed Blasting Plan Cover page as requested by Mr. Hess for Task ID #3883.

The document was submitted electronically in the following location:
https://fs.ogm.utah.gov/NetStorage/Drivel @C0070005/Application08102011/Supplemental to Task ID
#3883/UDOGM Blasting Plan - Signed Cover Page.pdf:

Please notify me if the original signed cover page needs to be submitted or whether it should reside at the Mine
Site. /NetStorage/Drivel@C0070005/Application 0810201 1/Supplemental to Task ID #3883

Gregg A. Galecki
Environmental Engineer
Canyon Fuel Company, LLC
Skyline Mine

(435)448-2636

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may
constitute confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the
designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the
intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your system.
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WINTER QUARTERS
CANYON VENTILATION SLOPE

July 18, 2011 § Utah DOGM Surface Blasting Plan
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HARRISON WESTERN CONSTRUCTION

CORPORATION

1208 Quail Streel « Lakewood, Colorado 80215 « 800.638.8793 « 303.234.0273 « Fax 303.237.9868
www.harrisonwestern.com



